Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on November 22, 2022 at 5113 p.m

From: Tyler Cosby

To: Karen H. Stachowski; Vance Broemel; Mason Rush; James P. Urban

Cc: TPUC DocketRoom; Chuck Welch 22-00059
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Docket 22-00059

Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 5:12:39 PM

Attachments: Construction Documents - Laurel Creek - 20220408.pdf

Updated Exhibit 5.8 - Laurel Creek Rate Schedule Updated.pdf
Confidential Updated Exhibit 5.2 - Pro Forma Income Statement.pdf

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Karen,

Please let this email serve as a response to your September 30, 2022 letter regarding compliance
with the minimum filing requirements in the referenced Docket. | have copied the Docket Clerk and
by way of this email | am asking that Ms. Lawless file this email and attachments into the Docket.
Please note that exhibit 5.2 is confidential and should not go on the public website. Please see
Limestone’s responses below.

Rule 1220-04-13-.17(2)(a) General Information

1. Attached, please find a copy of all of the maps currently in the Company’s possession.
The maps are provided in pdf format and can be zoomed in on to provide greater detail.
Rule 1220-04-13-.17(2)(e) Sufficient Financial Ability

3. Please see the updated Confidential Exhibit 5.2 which utilizes the proposed rates.
Additionally, please see the updated Exhibit 5.8 which adds an end date to the surcharge.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Tyler

Tyler A. Cosby

414 Union Street, Suite 1105
Nashville, Tennessee 37219
615-726-1200 phone
615-726-1776 fax

tcosby(@farris-law.com
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NOTE: AX-100 Units to be provided

Air Inlet
(see detail sheet)

Orenco

AX100 Filter Pod
(see detail sheet)

VENT Fan
See Detail

\

\:. with locking mechanism.

2"PVC

—_

4"@ Filtrate
Return Line

FIBERGLASS TANK

SOLUTIONS
5,000 Gallon

___—\\\\\\\ﬂ;

RECIRC/BLEND (DIA=8FT, L =14’

9.25") (see detail sheet)

30"@ PVC Access Riser

with Recirculating Ball
Valve (MM6FRP)

Influent FROM
MM6FRP

Check Valve

TANK R1 \

4" |solation Valve

Collection System Influent

a

4" Sch 40 PVC

=l

¢
/ 30"@ PVC Access
! Riser with 2-way Flow Inducer

Tower with (2) PF500712 Orenco
Pumps

—

Long Sweep ||
Return Line
from Dripfield
Flush Solenoid Valve A ! —
FIBERGLASS TANK
SOLUTIONS

5,000 Gallon

Drip Dose Tank (DIA =8 FT, L =14’
9.25")

(see detail sheet)

Control Panel -

T——

2" PVC LINE TO BUILDING

TANK D1

\\ 30"@ PVC Access

Risers with 2-way Flow Inducer
Tower with (2) PF501512

Orenco
Pumps

UV System
Filter System
Flowmeter
Building
(see detail sheet)

Supply Line
To Dripfield

2" PVC LINE TO BUILDING

NOTES:

1) All Interconnecting Piping at Treatment Facility to be schd
40 PVC.

2) Piping off Drip Dose Pumps will be 2" sch. 40 PVC

3) Tank Soil Cover typically is 24". However Site Conditions
may require more or less. Contractor to follow Fiberglass
tank manufacturers installation instructions with regard to
cover and backfill. Tank Installation Manual to be submitted
as separate document. All tanks must have be secured with
preacast deadmen system or equivalent w/holding strap and
turnbuckle assemble per Installation Manaul.

4. Orenco Advantex Pods to have minimum exposure of 6"
above grade.

5.) Owners association will to be responsible for grounds
maintenance on entire WWTP area.

6.) AX-100 pods to have mulch placed around and between
pods.
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1. ADVANTEX AX100 FILTER POD DETAILS
DETAIL - NO SCALE
AdvanTex ®AX100 System .
- - - —Hinged Lid
Ventilation Details /
Fan Assembly i—Splice Box
J— Carbon Filter-
O — L —
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|

1" Slope—'

|

S T SR
4" Sanitary Tee
Length As Required

Filtrate Return Line
(see plans for size)

Pod Detail
Scale: 1" =2"-0"

Air Inlet (typ)
AdvanTex Filter Pod (typ)

Vent Fan Assembly

3"@ Air Return Line

Air Return Line

Recirculating Valve

Filtrate To
Drip Dose
Tank

-AdvanTex Pod

2"@ PVC Elbow (typ)
2"9 PVC Pipe (1yp)

C 6.1.3 Filtrate Return Line Iso C6.1.4 Typical Pod Inlet Connection

Not To Scale

Not To Scale

Return

BESP-ERT I ELSE
St e A B e a
From Filtrate *89

C6.1.2 Above Ground Fan Assembly

Air Inlet

AX100 Pod—

Note:
For forced
air systems.
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Individual Air Inlet Option
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TANK ELEVATIONS DETAILS
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| HOLDDOWN STRAP
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P TURNBUCKLE

NTS

XERXES PRECAST DEADMEN SYSTEM W/ HOLD DOWN STRAP AND TURNBUCKLE ASSEMBLY
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AX-100 TREATMENT| RECIRCULATION
PODS TANKS DOSING TANKS
UNITS OF | IDENTIFICATION | TANK #1 | TANK #2
CONTROL AND SETPOINTS MEASURE ON DWG (I.D. #1) | (1.D. #1) TANK #1 TANK #2
Description 5000 gallon 5000 gallon
Tank Length FT 6.0 6.0 37.8 17.8
Tank Width FT 3.8 3.8 10.0 10.0
Tank Height FT 35 35 10.0 10.0
Surface Elevation FT A 1093.3 1093.3 1093.3 1093.3
Riser Height FT NA NA 4.0 2.5
Top Riser Elevation FT B NA NA 1093.5 1093.5
Bottom Riser Elevation FT C NA NA 1089.5 1091.0
Top of Tank FT C 1093.5 1093.5 1089.0 1090.0
Bottom of Tank FT D 1090.0 1090.0 1079.0 1080.0
Splitter Valve Inlet Pipe FT L NA NA 1089.5 NA
Tank Inlet FI M NA NA 1088.0 NA
Dosing Tank Inlet FT N NA NA NA 1089.0
Splitter Valve Float FT O NA NA 1086.5 NA
High Alarm Float Elevation FT E NA NA NA 1089.0
Override Timer Float Elevation FT F NA NA NA NA
Pump On FT J NA NA NA 1088.0
Pump Off FT K NA NA NA 1083.5
Low Level Float Elevation FT G NA NA NA 1083.0
Top of Pump Elevation FT H NA NA NA 1082.5
Pump Support Elevation FT I NA NA NA 1080.5
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Limestone Water UOC Revised Sheet #1-2
Wastewater Service Tariff Effective Date: XXXX XX, 2022
TRA #1 — Rate Schedules

SCHEDULE OF RATES & CHARGES
ARRINGTON RETREAT & LAUREL CREEK
SERVICE TERRITORY

Residential Monthly Wastewater Service:
All Residential Customers $55.25

Commercial Monthly Wastewater Service:
Rate per 1,000 Gallons per Month (Actual or Estimated Flow) $8.75
Minimum Monthly Charge 37.00

Miscellaneous Charges:

Monthly Capital Recovery Surcharge (Exp. 1/2023) $7.50
Returned Check Charge $25.00
Disconnection Charge $10.00
Reconnection Charge $15.00
Late Payment Penalty 5.00%

All customers are also required to provide a refundable security deposit equal to twice the
estimated monthly bill prior to obtaining service.

Property Owner/Builder/Developer Fees:

Residential Tap Fee $5,000.00
Commercial Tap Fee per Gallon per Day Peak Usage $14.29*
Construction Inspection Fee $250.00
Construction Reinspection Fee $50.00

A property owner, builder or developer may apply to the Company for a Service Connection to
an existing wastewater treatment facility owned and operated by the Company. If acceptable to
the Company, the applicant shall sign the Contracts for Service and pay the Company the
required Tap Fees and other applicable fees pursuant to this Tariff.

*- Commercial Tap Fees are computed by multiplying the peak daily usage (estimated or known)
* $14.29 or $5,000.00, whichever is greater.
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INCOME STATEMENT

Months at Initial Rate 12 12 12
Months at Step Rate 0 0 0
Months at Final Rate 0 0 0
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3
Metered service revenue S 726 $ 726 S 726
Flat rate service revenue S 6,171 $ 6,171 $ 6,171
Re-connect fees S 145 S 145 S 145
Returned check charge S 73 S 73 S 73
Late payment charge S 145 $ 145 $ 145
Total Operating Revenue S 7,260 S 7,260 S 7,260

OPERATING EXPENSES

Outside labor expenses (non-employees) S 12,000 $ 12,000 $ 12,000
Administrative and office expense S 611 S 611 S 611
Maintenance and repair expense S 1,200 S 1,200 S 1,200
Electric power expense (exclude office) S 1,500 $ 1,500 $ 1,500
Chemicals expense S 1,200 $ 1,200 $ 1,200
Other operating expense S 264 S 264 S 264
Total Operating Expenses S 16,775 S 16,775 $ 16,775
Annual Depreciation Expense S 9,660 $ 9,660 $ 9,660
Total Expenses S 26,434 S 26,434 S 26,434

INCOME TAXES

Total Income Taxes $ - $ - S -
Net income (Loss) S (19,174) $ (19,174) $ (19,174)

Capital Budget

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

Acquisition S -
Improvements S 275,988
Reinvestment of Depreciation S 9,660 $ 9,660 $ 9,660

ASSUMPTIONS
Acq Date
Step Rate Date S -
Final Rate Date S -
Water Connections -
Water Initial Rate S -
Water Step Rate S -
Water Final Rate S -
Wastewater Connections 11
Wastewater Initial Rate S 55.00
Wastewater Step Rate S -
Wastewater Final Rate S -
Debt Percent 50.0%
Delinquent Account Percent 0.8%
State Tax Rate 6.5%
Federal Tax Rate 21.0%
Depreciation Rate 3.5%
Interest Rate 0.0%
Loan Term Length 240
Loan Origination 1.0%
Insurance Premium 0.0%
Acquisition Cost S -
L&E Cost S -
CAPEX Cost S 275,988
Outside Labor Expense S 1,000
Customer Service S 22
Repairs S 100
Power S 125
Chemicals S 100
Purchased Water S -
Purchased Wastewater S -
Testing Fees S -
Administrative Expense S 51







IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged
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
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NOTE: AX100 Pods to have 6" minimum exposure above final grade.
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Top View
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2" Vent Pipe }
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Section A-A Section B-B
Scale: 1" =2"-0" Scale: 1" = 20" Copyright © 2012
Orenco Systems , Inc.
1. ADVANTEX AX100 FILTER POD DETAILS
DETAIL - NO SCALE
AdvanTex ®AX100 System .
- - - —Hinged Lid
Ventilation Details /
Fan Assembly i—Splice Box
J— Carbon Filter-
O — L —
I II.FI.I I l —Lo 1 Compacted
I b, b d Gra\felPad \I — - :]‘ _Finish Grade

IR

' | f
A N O X A W S AR R o

LY

II
v TETITE
VI A TR SN

LSand Bedding (2" min.)

|

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

Scale: 1" = 2"-0"

Individual Air Inlet Option

Not To Scale
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TANK ELEVATIONS DETAILS

il

| HOLDDOWN STRAP

-

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
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